
 

 

Memorandum 
 
To:  Practitioners and Office Managers 
 
From:  Sherri Tarpchinoff Bennett, Director, Network Operations 
 
Date:  November 5, 2013 
 
Re:  Provider Town Hall Meetings 
 
 
Come join Gold Coast Health Plan (GCHP) Provider Relations Department as we host our 
last Town Hall Meetings for 2013.  We will be discussing the following important topics: 
 

 IDC-10  

 Initial Health Assessment (IHA) Requirements 

 LIHP Transition and Medi-Cal Expansion 

 ACA 1202 PCP Rate Increase 
o Provider Attestation 
o GCHP Requirements 
o Review of Payment Methodology 

 
 

Dates/Locations: 
 
November 12, 2013      November 13, 2013 
Ventura County Health Services    Ventura County Health Services 
2240 E. Gonzales Rd. Suite 200    2240 E. Gonzales Rd. Suite 200 
Oxnard, CA 93036      Oxnard, CA 93036 
10:30 am – 12:00 pm     3:00 pm – 4:30 pm   
 
 

Click here to register for the November 12th meeting. 
 

Click here to register for the November 13th meeting. 
 
 

 
Please Register for this Event 

  

http://goldcoasthealthplan.netreturns.biz/calendar/CalendarItemDetail.aspx?Id=ae1f6b32-e7c8-4494-959f-23bb9592573b#.Unk6cSSzp4Y
http://goldcoasthealthplan.netreturns.biz/calendar/CalendarItemDetail.aspx?Id=326d9fac-ff63-4f0b-925f-7710705570b9#.Unk6kySzp4Y

